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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 11:04 AM
To: 'Laurie.Lee@tn.gov'
Subject: Cover Tennessee Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 1-3-2011

Importance: High

Attachments: Cover TN Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Cover Tennessee. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see
the attached letter.
 Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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Pages 11 through 250 redacted for the following reasons: 
------------------------------------------------- 
Exemption 4 
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CoverTN Enrollment January 1, 2010 through October 31, 2010.

C        
January     
February     
March     
April     
May     
June     
July     
August     
September     
October     

Average     

CoverTN Budgeted Appropriations Since Start-Up.

FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Budget                
Expenditures            
Carry-Forward          
Enrollment at June 30th         

NOTE: The State of Tennessee's fiscal year is from July 1 to June 30.
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From: Gerald Reed [Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 10:06 AM
To: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Laurie Lee
Subject: CoverTN info
Erica,
 
The cost represented by the estimated   increase noted in our waiver request is   per member per month. It is important
to note that this increase would benefit very few people (the small percentage that   ceed our current limit), but would price
many out of the product.
 
Please don't hesitate to contact either Laurie Lee or myself if you have any additional questions.
 
Thank you.
 
Gerald
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gerald G. Reed, Ph.D.
Director, CoverTN & CoverRx
Tennessee Department of Finance & Administration
Benefits Administration Division
26th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 
Nashville, TN 37243-1102
 
(615) 253-8575
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From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:34 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: last week's invoice

Another email that I was mistakenly CC-ed on (relating to the CoverTN person's email).  Hopefully they will remove 
me soon - otherwise, I'll email them back!

Thanks, Sandy!

-----Original Message-----
From: Moore, Scott A. (STL) [mailto:SAMoore@express-scripts.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Gerald Reed
Cc: Wolf, Susan J. (BLM); Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO); Therasia.H Carney
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Sure I will set it up today.

sm

-----Original Message-----
From: Gerald Reed [mailto:Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Moore, Scott A. (STL)
Cc: Wolf, Susan J. (BLM); Lisa.Keels@hhs.gov; Therasia.H Carney
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Hi Scott,

No problem. I signed it today. I was also wondering if it would be possible to have the invoice sent to me as an email 
attachment as you did this time. It would actually be easier for me and, since our fax machine is shared, I'm never sure 
in an instance like this what happened. Besides, faxes are so 80's any way... 

Gerald

>>> "Moore, Scott A. (STL)" <SAMoore@express-scripts.com> 12/13/10 12:55 
>>> PM >>>
I assume it was but I don't know for sure because the confirmation copy was not saved. The notes on  your account 
state to fax the invoice coversheet so the process is noted.
Scott

From: Gerald Reed [mailto:Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 11:32 AM
To: Moore, Scott A. (STL)
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Thanks, Scott. Was this faxed last week and somehow got lost on our end?

G
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Gerald G. Reed, Ph.D.
Director, CoverTN & CoverRx
Tennessee Department of Finance & Administration Benefits Administration Division 26th Floor, William R. 
Snodgrass Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243-1102

(615) 253-8575
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From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:07 AM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: last week's invoice

Hopefully the last of the CoverTN emails I've been cc-ed on.  Thanks, Sandy!

-----Original Message-----
From: Moore, Scott A. (STL) [mailto:SAMoore@express-scripts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:27 AM
To: Gerald Reed
Cc: Wolf, Susan J. (BLM); Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO); Therasia.H Carney
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Okay she has been added.

sm

-----Original Message-----
From: Gerald Reed [mailto:Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 6:47 AM
To: Moore, Scott A. (STL)
Cc: Wolf, Susan J. (BLM); Lisa.Keels@hhs.gov; Therasia.H Carney
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

That's great, thanks! Please copy Therasia when you send them and have Invoice in the subject line. That should do it.

G

>>> "Moore, Scott A. (STL)" <SAMoore@express-scripts.com> 12/13/10 3:31 
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
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From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 5:32 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver

Importance: High

Can you please add this to the coverTenn folder?  Thanks!

Jane W. Andrews
OCIIO
7501 Wisconsin Ave
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-492-4122 (desk)
202-536-6779 (Blackberry)
 
 
INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government 
use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  
Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full extent of the law.

-----Original Message-----
From: OCIIO Oversight
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:45 PM
To: Mayhew, James A. (CMS/CPC); Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver
Importance: High

Please see below.

Lapreea

-----Original Message-----
From: Laurie Lee [mailto:Laurie.Lee@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 10:53 AM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Gerald Reed
Subject: Waiver

Re: CoverTN Waiver Request

Mr. Mayhew and Ms. Andrew:

Thank you for your call yesterday to explain the status of the CoverTN waiver request that the State of Tennessee 
submitted. You stated that the State would have to request a waiver pursuant to guidelines for states that sponsor a 
limited benefit health insurance program.  You also stated that the guidelines are expected "any day" but are not yet 
published.
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As we discussed yesterday, we contacted BlueCross BlueShield of Tennessee (BCBST) to request that they submit the 
waiver on behalf of the state's CoverTN program, as they are they are the carrier that offers the fully-insured product 
CoverTN product.  It is BCBST's position that the state is the sponsor of the program (we contract with BCBST to 
offer the product and fund 1/3 of each premium) and, that we should pursue the state waiver.

We agree with this position and, therefore, will re-apply when you issue the state guidelines.  Of course we will watch 
for public notice about the state waiver but would greatly appreciate your communication to us directly when the state 
waiver guidelines are released.  

Sincerely,

Laurie

Laurie S. Lee
Executive Director
Division of Benefits Administration
Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Suite 2600
Nashville, TN   37243
laurie.lee@tn.gov
(615) 253-2861 - Direct
(615) 253-8556 - Fax 
 
This transmission, regardless of modality, contains confidential information and may be subject to protection under the 
law, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient, 
or an authorized agent for the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that use, such as but not limited to disclosure, 
copying, or distribution, is PROHIBITED! Please destroy any and all copies immediately and notify the sender of this 
erroneous receipt.
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From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 12:14 PM
To: 'laurie.lee@tn.gov'; 'gerald.reed@tn.gov'
Cc: Combs, Darrell (HHS/OCIIO); Royes, Joy (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Modification of Notice Language for State Waiver Recipients
Dear Ms. Lee and Mr. Reed,
 
Pursuant to a question from another State waiver grantee, OCIIO has determined that the model language posted in the December
9, 2010 Supplemental Guidance may be modified slightly for carriers who receive waivers of annual limits for State-mandated
policies. The notice language may be amended in the third paragraph to read “The State, on behalf of your health plan, requested
a waiver…” instead of “your health plan requested a waiver…”  However, this is the only change HHS will permit. The notice
language must be displayed on all materials without any other changes or it will not be in compliance with the Bulletin.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Erika M. Kottenmeier
Division of Enforcement
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4170
erika.kottenmeier@hhs.gov
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

 
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be

disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full
extent of the law.
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From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Gerald Reed
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Hi Gerald,

No problem at all.  I am not sure about the timeline for the formal waiver approval letter, but I will keep you posted if I hear
anything. 

I thought it was cold in DC today, but it definitely was not 5 degrees!  I hope you’re staying warm.

Lisa

 

From: Gerald Reed [mailto:Gerald.Reed@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

 

Hi Lisa,
 
It was my bad. Thanks for letting me know. I also run a pharmacy benefit program called CoverRx and the new account manager is
also named Lisa. When I was populating the copy field, I must have inadvertently picked up your address. I'll be more careful from
now on!
 
FYI, I've already been in touch with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Tennessee regarding the notice required for limited benefit plans under
the Dec. 9th guidance. It won't be a problem for us.
 
Any sense of when we might receive the formal waiver approval letter?
 
It's freezing here in Music City-- 5 degrees this morning!
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Gerald Reed
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: last week's invoice

Hi Gerald,

I hope you're doing well.  I believe I am being unintentionally CC-ed on these emails, but if not, please let me know.  

Thanks,
Lisa

-----Original Message-----
From: Gerald Reed [mailto:Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 7:47 AM
To: SAMoore@express-scripts.com
Cc: sue.wolf@express-scripts.com; Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO); Therasia.H Carney
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
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From: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 1:27 PM
To: 'Gerald.Reed@tn.gov'
Cc: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO); Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO); 'Laurie.lee@tn.gov'
Subject: Cover TN Enrollment Information
Hi Gerald:
 
Thanks for speaking to us the other day regarding Cover TN.  Do you have any additional information regarding the change of
enrollees for CoverTN over the past 6 months to a year? 
 
Many thanks,
 
Erica Pham
Division of Enforcement 
Office of Oversight 
OCIIO/HHS
301-492-4108
erica.pham@hhs.gov
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From: Gerald Reed [Gerald.Reed@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 5:11 PM
To: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO); Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO); Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Laurie Lee
Subject: Re: Cover TN Enrollment Information

Attachments: CoverTN Enrollment YTD.XLS
Hi Erica,
 
I've attached a  sheet showing both the "Covered" and "Approved" enrollment since the beginning of this year. Overall, we've
averaged over   in both categories during this time period.
 
I also thought you might like to see the appropriations since CoverTN's start-up. The program started with an initial recurring revenue
source moved from another program with the understanding that the budget office would "right-size" the funding as we determined a
reasonable enrollment projection based on the program's experience. 
 
Given the State's revenue shortfalls due to the recession the last couple of fiscal years, like virtually every other program we've had a
decline in funding. However, given turnover and our waiting list, we will continue to enroll to the level our funding can support.
 
Best,
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

>>> "Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)" <Erica.Pham@hhs.gov> 11/10/2010 12:27 PM >>>

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

 

(b)(4)
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From: Laurie Lee [Laurie.Lee@tn.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 12:08 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Gerald Reed
Subject: Waiver

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: CoverTN Member Handbook Plan A.PDF; Waiver Request and
Attestation.PDF; CoverTN Member Handbook Plan B.PDF

Mr. Mayhew,

Please find attached the Waiver request and attestation relating to annual limits for grandfathered health insurance 
plans for Tennessee's CoverTN program.  Also attached are Member handbooks for the two benefit options offered 
through CoverTN.

I will also mail original documents to your attention.  

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

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
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